CE-98) C. 1860-1870
Wilson-Price Farm (Painter's Rest No, 2)
Near Warwick
Private

The Wilson-Price House is a product of the Joining
of two houses in the third quarter of the 19th Century.
According to the present owners one section was mcved
from another part of the farm and joined to the existing

structure., The property was once part of William Wilson's

extensive domain in the third quarter of the 19th Century.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE
WILSON PRICE HOUSE

The Wilson-Price house is a product of the Joining of two houses in
the late 19th Century. According to the owners one section was moved
from another part of the farm and joined to the existing structure. The
house was remodeled in the past few years but a few details remain
of the 19th Century structure. The farmhouse faces north with the
main gable running east/west and parallel with Edgar Price Road. The
rocad used to run directly in front of the house but was subsequently
moved 100 yards to the north ~in the not too distant past.

The first structure, according to the owner was a two and one-half
story three bay by one room hall/parlor frame house. The addition
consisted of a two and one-half story two bay by one room frame section
to the east. The entire structure is covered with an asbestos tile
sheathing and rests on a fieldstone foundation. The composition tile
roof has a steep pitch and a central cross gable.

" The north side is presently five full bays with a central 20th
Century colonial entrance. Turned 19th Century porch posts were cut down
and used as supports for a waist high railing. The window sash have been
replaced with a six-over-six division except for the cross gable light
which is a two-over-two sash. Some molded trim remains and paneled and
louvered shutters are found on the first and second floor windows.

The two western bays of both floor have star shaped shutter dogs which
are not present on the eastern bays. A stuccoed interior stack rises
out of the center of the house, and a exterior brick stack has been
added to the east end. The gable ends are basically plain with six pane
attic lights on the west end and four pane lights on the east end.

The eaves are extended and the rafter ends left exposed.

The south side is primarily covered with an extensively remolded
two story T kitchen wing. A single story porch is attached to the east
side of the kitchen. Six-over-six sash remain with molded trim and
louvered shutters. ' '

The interior of the main block has been remodeled on the first floor.
An enclosed stair rises between the two em& rooms. Mid to late 19th
Century moldings are found in the west parlor along with a late 19th
Century mantel with fluted side supports and fluted shelf brackets and
a decorated frieze. The attic provided evidence for the joining of the
two structures with uneven flooring between the third and fourth bays
from the west. .

Usual mid to late barn buildings include a large cow barn, wagon'
sheds, and a meat house. They are all built with a timber frame and
sheathed with vertical board siding.
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The present structure has lost most of its 19th Century architectural
importance as a county farmhouse. It does appear on the 1877 Lake Atlas
under the name of William Wilson, and was transferred to William Price
by a George W. Laurason in 1893 for $8,750. -The property is located
on a late 19th Century survey along with the adjoining farms under the
tptle of Painter's Rest No. [ .
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights. ‘

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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